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RECEIVED
James T. Phalen, Esq.

Executive Attorney
430 E Street, NW (Suite 138)
Washington, D.C. 20001

Jul 13 2023 9:43am

Board on Professional
Responsibility

Re:  Inre Rudolph W. Giuliani
Board Docket No. 22-BD-027
Disciplinary Docket No. 2020-D253

Dear Mr. Phalen:

We are the attorneys for Rudolph W. Giuliani in the above referenced matter. Mr.
Giuliani wishes to file objections to both the findings and the recommendation of sanction of the
Ad Hoc Hearing Committee.

Mr. Kamins is scheduled to have eye surgery later this month and will be unable to see
clearly for approximately two weeks. We also have vacations scheduled for August. We would
respectfully request that this be taken into consideration when a briefing schedule is set and that
briefs be required in late September or early October.

Thank you.

Very tryly yours,
A -
0 . Leventhal
Barry Kamigs
ot Hamilton P. Fox, Esq.
Disciplinary Counsel
foxp@dcodc.odc

Jason R. Horrell, Esq.
Assistant Disciplinary Counsel
horrellj@dcodc.org
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